


# LAKESHA LEGREE, MD

EXPERT WITNESS | ANESTHESIOLOGY

## Summary

I use my extensive medical expertise to provide invaluable insights and testimony in complex legal cases upholding the highest professional standards and delivering accurate and credible medical analysis to assist legal teams in building strong cases and favorable outcomes.

 704 - 993 - 1006

 Dr.LaKesha.Legree@gmail.com

 19007 Grant Park Lane, Pineville, NC 28134

## Skills

- Meticulous and detail oriented
- Accurate and thorough
- Collaborative and responsive
- Results-Driven and strategic
- Clear Communicator and educator
- Trustworthy and reliable
- Time-Sensitive and efficient

## Education

**UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME** 1995 - 1999  
*Bachelor of Science, Science Pre-Professional Studies*

**UNIVERSITY OF IOWA ROY J. AND LUCILLE CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE** 2003 - 2008  
*Doctorate in Medicine*

**NEW YORK PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL – WEILL CORNELL MEDICAL CENTER** 2008 - 2012  
*Anesthesiology Categorical Residency Program*

**DUKE UNIVERSITY DEPT. OF ANESTHESIOLOGY** 2012  
*Regional Anesthesia Fellowship Recipient*

## Experience

**ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF ANESTHESIOLOGY** January 2024  
*Emory School of Medicine, Grady Memorial Hospital*

Anticipated role as a general anesthesiologist in the operating room. Responsible for case management and overseeing residents and nurse anesthetists, fostering collaboration. Will provide mentoring to residents and contribute to the education of medical students to enhance their grasp of the field.

**ANESTHESIOLOGY LOCUMS PHYSICIAN** Jan 2023-present  
*Louis A. Johnson Veteran's Administration Medical Center*

**ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, GLOBAL CLINICAL TRIAL PHYSICIAN** Jan 2022 - Jan 2023  
*Argenx US Inc*

**OUTPATIENT PLASTIC AND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY** July 2020 – Dec 2022

*Blue Plastic Surgery Center & Mirage Medi Spa*

Outpatient plastic and reconstructive surgery, Dr. Martin Blue, Per Diem

**ANESTHESIOLOGIST** July 2018 - Dec 2021  
*University of Rochester Medical Center*

**MEDICAL DIRECTOR AND FOUNDER** Aug 2018 - Jan 2021  
*Elev8 MD Wellness Center*

Demonstrated exceptional leadership and spearheaded the development and implementation of comprehensive medical programs, ensuring the delivery of top-quality healthcare services while promoting a holistic approach to well-being for patients.

## Experience (cont'd)

### GENERAL ANESTHESIA

*Southeast Anesthesiology Consultants, PLLC*

July 2013 - June 2018

### AMBULATORY, PLASTICS AND OFFICE BASED ANESTHESIA

*Mobile Anesthesiology of the Carolinas*

July 2013 - June 2018

### DEPARTMENT OF ANESTHESIOLOGY, RESIDENCY TRAINING AND INTERNSHIP

*New York Presbyterian Hospital – Weill Cornell Medical Center*

July 2008 - July 2012

### CLINICAL PROJECT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATE

*Eli Lilly and Company*

Accountable for protocol development, investigator training, publication submissions, and clinical trial projects for endocrine compounds. Successfully delivered project milestones within scope and timeline, while forecasting project levels and ensuring team effectiveness. Coordinated logistical planning and maintained site compliance for multiple protocols.

Aug 2001 - Aug 2003

### CLINICAL RESEARCH ASSOCIATE

*Eli Lilly and Company*

Consistently achieved goals and objectives by effectively addressing issues impacting clinical plan timelines and quality, while demonstrating strong communication and information management skills as the main liaison for site personnel. Met monitoring timelines and metrics, ensuring compliance with Good Clinical Practice standards and submission requirements.

Nov 2000 - Aug 2001

### PHARMACEUTICAL SALES ASSOCIATE

*Aventis Pharmaceuticals*

May 2000 - Nov 2000

### CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY STUDENT INTERN

*Eli Lilly and Company Research Laboratory*

Compiled research data on co-administration of antidepressants using human liver samples, presenting the findings on concentration-dependent metabolite intermediate complex formation by antidepressants in human liver microsomes and CYP 3A4 to Zeneca Pharmaceuticals and Eli Lilly and Company's Department of Drug Disposition and Metabolism.

Summers 1998 - 99

## Community Service

### CO-FOUNDER

*Help Mask A Hero, 501c3*

Demonstrated leadership and compassion by founding a non-profit organization during the COVID-19 crisis, with a dedicated mission to provide essential personal protective equipment (PPE) to frontline workers in need, ensuring their safety and well-being while combating the pandemic.

May 2000 - Nov 2000

## Professional Societies

- North Carolina Society of Anesthesiologists
- American Society of Anesthesiologists
- American Society of Regional Anesthesia and Pain Medicine



## Honors

- Carolinas Medical Center Pineville Quality Assurance Committee
- Carolinas Medical Center Pineville Bylaws Committee
- Carolinas Medical Center Physician Liason Peri-operative Committee
- Carolinas Medical Center Young Physician Emerging Leaders Committee
- University of Iowa Carver College of Medicine Dean's Achievement Award
- Mayo Clinic, Rochester, Summer Research Fellowship Recipient
- University of Iowa 2006 Catalyst Award
- National Medical Association, Pediatric Symposium Billie Wright Adams Scholarship Recipient
- American Medical Student Association Diversity in Medicine Grant Recipient
- Indiana University School of Medicine Research Scholar
- Indiana University School of Medicine Pulmonary Research Program
- University of Notre Dame Dean's Honor List
- University of Notre Dame Athletic Scholar

## Publications

1. Beck, Kenneth C., Randolph, LaKesha N., Bailey, Kent R., Wood, Christina M., Snyder Eric M., Johnson, Bruce D. **Relation Between Cardiac Output and Oxygen Consumption During Upright Cycle Exercise in Healthy Humans.** *Journal of Applied Physiology*. November 2006; 101: 1474-1480.
2. Bal, Rajpreet, Legree, LaKesha. **Nonopioid Analgesic Pipeline: their pharmacology, safety and tolerability and potential advantages over established agents.** *Techniques of Regional Anesthesia and Pain Management*. April 2010; Vol 14, Issue 2: 75-85.